From: Andrea Lorenz <alorenz@thesigmagroup.com>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 4:57 PM

To: Wentland, Thomas A - DNR; Delcore, Lee R - DNR
Cc: Mafizul Islam, P.E.

Subject: Weekly update 10/25

Good afternoon Tom and Lee,

Progress was slow on site due to weather- the contractor pumped water from the excavated area, the
sheet pile south of Gate 2. No cutting took place this week.

Tom and Mafizul and | met on site and placed well stickers and labels on the new monitoring wells. Lee
and | met at WDNR to go over files.

The quarterly report is in progress. All data is received and we are compiling data now.

A question for Lee: The EPA ROD has PALs and ESs spelled out for BTEX but not for PAHs. Are you aware
of any alternate standards for PAHs that we should be using on our summary table? Right now, | have
the EPA ROD PALs and ESs, and the current ch. NR140 PALs and ESs.

Tom, you should receive the manifests today for the groundwater and soil waste profiles so we can
schedule pick up of the investigative waste. Can you please get a copy to me so | can include the
manifests in our report? Thank you.

Thank you,

Andrea Lorenz

Project Engineer

The Sigma Group, Inc.

414-643-4131 (direct)

414-531-9994 (mobile)

1300 W. Canal Street, Milwaukee, WI 53233
www.thesigmagroup.com | alorenz@thesigmagroup.com
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